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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHIC...

From: Fan, Winnie-LW
To: Admin A, assignments
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY
Sent:  1/3/2020 11:18:19 AM

Attachments: T8 27122019164356.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey, vehicle in.

Winnie Fan

AlG

Claims Service Assaciate

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipisnt, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately nofify me by "Reply” command and permanently delefe the original and any
copies ar prinfouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of an y virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibifity is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Pte Ltd A-Tec Automotive <atec_automotive@ya hoo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 4:48 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig,com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJG3134Y & SIN59448 ON 25/12/2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the attachment.
Thank you.

Peggie Woo

A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
Premier #04-20

Singapore 415875

Tel: 6384-5206

Fax: 6384-5205



PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHIC...

From: Fan, Winnie-LW
To: Admin A, assignments
8o Fong, Andy-SY
Sent:  1/3/2020 11:18:19 AM

Attachments: %8 27122019164356.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey, vehicle in.

Winnie Fan

AIG

Claims Service Associate

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email fand any attachments) is confidential. if You are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error. please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibifity is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Pte Ltd A-Tec Automotive <atec automotive@yahoo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 4:48 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES $JG3134Y & SIN59448B ON 25/12/2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the attachment.
Thank you.

Peggie Woo

A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
Premier #04-20

Singapore 415875

Tel: 6384-5206

Fax: 6384-5205



MNAT18170363-01 / National Assessment Centre Services - Ubi i
el Ji [Nl ecne ) _ ‘l!our NCD_wI[I be af‘fected' due to late reporting
SUBMITTED BY; Jackson Ho Zrao Tian Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 03/01/2020 09:55

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autherised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liahility on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

3

L]

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

27{12/2019 15:52
25/12/2019 16:05

JUNC BOUNDARY RD & SERANGOON AVE 2

SINGAPCRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number 8JG3134Y
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner FRESH CARS PTELTD
Co Reg No 2XXXXX540Z
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No CFFICE-89999999
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model WISH 1.8X A
E;aecgf:ég?zzen‘{or which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? =

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Moabile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

THIRD PARTY
NO
999994037

AHMAD ZUHDI BIN MOHAMED MASYIADI
SXXXX244D

18/04/1979

CUTDOOR

04/06/1999

20 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91449679

OFFICE-91449679
NOEMAIL
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Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Passenger 5

Passenger 6

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

BLK 452B SENGKANG WEST WAY

#02-399
792452
NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION

CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

YES

NOC

YES

NO

7
NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER;

NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

NO

NO

YES
YES

: ABDUL RAHIM BIN KAMIS
. MALE

: LUTH UWAIS BIN AHMAD ZUHDI
: MALE

: ZAYN UMAR BIN AHMAD ZUHD!|
: MALE

. RAFIDAH BINTE ABDUL RAHIM
: FEMALE

: NURHAYATI BINTE ABDULLAH
. FEMALE

: ESHAL NADINE BINTE AHMAD ZUHDI
: FEMALE

Page 2 of 15



Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEO FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJIN5944B
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name AHMAD ZUHDI BIN MOHAMED MASYIADI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicle? SJG3134Y

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Name ABDUL RAHIM BIN KAMIS
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured persen in which vehicle? SJGE3134Y

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3

Name LUTH UWAIS BIN AHMAD ZUHDI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicle? SJG3134Y

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

NO

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 4

Name ZAYN UMAR BIN AHMAD ZUHDI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicle? SJG3134Y

Page 3 of 15



Were seat belts worn? YES

Woas this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 5

Name RAFIDAH BINTE ABDUL RAHIM
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicle? SJG3134Y

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 6

Name NURHAYATI| BINTE ABDULLAH
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicle? 8JG3134Y

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 7

Name ESHAL NADINE BINTE AHMAD ZUHDI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicle? SJG3134Y

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Postcode
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Addendum Sheet
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECOROS MANRGEMENT CEnTRE

FYPORTAMTNOTE: Piease submit the completed Addendum torm to the spme Authorised Beporting Centre
witho whom yewsubmitted the Criging| Bepert,

ADDENDUM
(Al PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
. 1
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(tabapgeieiemor [ Vebicie Qwrer) (*) Please delete as appropriale

Adtress et l-”l"l g”ﬁi"ﬂﬁ Ay, | Hah-04 Shwnln Wedystin *J mr\uﬂwr»!ﬂ 1‘5'}1
Contact (Tel) : o T Gy 4

Ernail Address ; ; -

Date of Accident - ﬁ'l h" el oo oF Apctotara s L v S hy

Place of Accident Tune  Bovida o Pl % Ser m.mg e Bae -
Insuranee Comparny Rl G ’

(B} ADDITIONALINFORMATION /[ AMENDIMENTS:
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FARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Mar 2020

1ofl

A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Partlculars
Owner ID Type:

OwnerlD:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

anary Colour;
Manufacturmg Year

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registratioh Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date; -

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE RébateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
5407

5JG3134Y
==

26 Mar 2020
TOYOTA

WISH 1.8X A
Purple

2008
1273110633
ZNE100411186
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$17,043.00

26 Jun 2008

26 Jun 2008
S
$17,043.00

Forfeited _

$0.00

25 Jun 2023

B - Car (1601cc & above)

5

$18,953.00
$12,317.00
$12,317.00

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireR ebate ByPublicBefo

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the veh icle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

OK

26/3/2020, 12:07



Used Toyota Wish Car for Sale in Singapore, Trust Motor Trading ...

1 of2

Compara

SGCARMART.COM

Naw Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

The Useful Guide for Drivers
Useful resources when you are on the mave.
Carpark Rates | ERP Guide | Patrol Stations

Harme » Used Cars » Trust Motar Trading » Toyata Wish 1,84 Agro Tourer (COE till 05/2023)

Toyota Wish 1.8A Aero Tourer (COE till 06/2023)

Overviaw Flnancial Insurance Accessores Similar Resaarch Photos
Price $26,500
Depraciation = $B,240 fyr Reg Date 27-Jun-2008

(3yrs Imths COE left)

Mileage N.A. Manufactured © 2008

Road Tax 41,166 fyr Transmission Austo

Derag Valu $12,327 as of today (change)  OMV [ $18,803

COE 418,953 ARF $17,088

Engine Cap 1,794 cc Power 97.0 kW (130 bhp)

Curb Waight 1,310 kg No. of Ownars . 3

Typa of Vahicle MPY

Faatures
Powerful, Refiable 1.BL DOHC VW T-i Engine, SRS Alrbags, Traction Control, ABS, Climatic Aircon Contrel, View
specs of the Tayota Wish {2008-2009)

Accessories

Premium Upholstery Leather Seats. Sparts Rims. Audio Player. Reverse Sensors. Solar Fllms. Knockdown Rear
Seat.

Description
100% Loan Available. Low Milsage Done, Excellent Fuel Efficiency. Well Maintalned By Previous Owner, Accidert
Free. Please Call/SMS/WhatsApp For Enqulry And Viewing Appaintment Today.

Category
COE Car

Status
Avalizble

Resources

m Vehicle Evaluation

e Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Flesd aut rmore

m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Gat started

Posted on: 23-Mar-2020 | Last Lipdated on: 26-Mar-2020

Upfront Paymeant » mare Fnanclal infa
Transfar Fae 425 i
Down Payment $8,040 (charge) Maximum 70% Loan

| st Instalment 4540 Based on 3.75% inberest rate
Insuraneca $652 onwards (588 & quote)

Extra 15% O for MINDEF, MHA & POGIS poiicyholders
Quete sssumes a sondand profi, “Get & guote” for exact figure,

Tatal Upfront Payment 9,257 Check with selr for axact Fgure

Products and Services  Wigwe Afl

L L

For all your leaslsg and rental Keap Your Car £
needs, 3M Crystailine Fim

Teyota Wish 2017 Carban
Fibre Steering Wheet

10 year(s) of | Vehicie Type
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Seller Information

Trust Motor Trading
21 venides for sale. 33 sold in past 3 mths

@ 73 Mackanzie Road Lot 17 & 18
Mackenzie Used Car Cantre
Tal: 63384472
Szarch cars nddrty

[ & um 96466634

Benson Tan E4187320 &
Mruim 96263081 &

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/ info.php?ID=895918&DL-
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